
29 May 2018

NOTICE OF MEETING

CHANDLER'S FORD AND HILTINGBURY LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE
will meet on

Wednesday, 6 June 2018
beginning at

7:00 pm
in 

The Hall, Methodist Church, Winchester Road, Chandler's Ford, SO53 2GJ

TO: Councillor Alan Broadhurst (Chair)
Councillor Timothy Groves (Vice-Chair)
Councillor Margaret Atkinson Councillor Judith Grajewski
Councillor Michael Hughes Councillor David Pragnell

Staff Contacts: Mateusz Dobrowolski, Case Management Officer       
Tel: 023 8068 8080; Email: DemocraticServices@eastleigh.gov.uk 

Min Partner, Local Area Manager Tel: 023 8068 8439; 
Email: min.partner@eastleigh.gov.uk

GAETANA WISEMAN
Performance and Governance Manager

_____________________________________________________________________

Copies of this and all other agendas can be accessed via the 
Council's website -

https://meetings.eastleigh.gov.uk
as well as in other formats, including Braille, audio, large print and 

other languages, upon request.

Members of the public are invited to speak on general items at the 
start of the meeting, and on individual agenda items at the time the 

item is discussed.  To register please contact the Democratic 
Services Officer above.

Please be aware that Eastleigh Borough Council permits filming, 
sound recording and photography at meetings open to the public, and 

that Councillors will be using tablet devices to access committee 
papers..

Eastleigh House
 Upper Market Street
Eastleigh SO50 9YN

https://meetings.eastleigh.gov.uk/


AGENDA

1. Minutes    (Pages 1 - 4) 

To consider the Minutes of the meeting held on 14 March 2018.

2. Apologies    

3. Declarations of Interest     

Members are invited to declare interests in relation to items of business on the 
agenda.  Any interests declared will be recorded in the Minutes.

4. Public Participation    

5. Chairman's report    

6. Local Area Manager's Report    (Pages 5 - 8)

7. Presentation on Planning Guidelines    

8. Planning Application - 28 Malcolm Close, Chandler's Ford    (Pages 9 - 16) 

Retrospective single storey rear extension. (Ref.H/18/82790)

9. Planning Appeals     

The Legal Services Manager to report:-

(a) that the following appeals have been lodged:-

Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for Outline: 
Construction of 1no. 4 bed dwelling with associated amenity space, parking 
and access from Winchester Road at Land to rear of 239 Winchester Road, 
Chandler’s Ford, SO53 2DX. (Ref: O/18/80003)

This was an LAC decision.

Appeal against the Council's refusal of planning permission for the erection 
of a single storey side/rear extension, replacement bay window to front and 
enlargement of roof to form half-hipped gable ends with side facing 
rooflights at 17 Brownhill Road, Chandler's Ford, Eastleigh, SO53 2EB (Ref: 
H/17/81953).

This was a delegated decision.

Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for the felling of 
1 x Ash Tree at 26 Keble Road, Chandler's Ford, SO53 3DS (Ref: 
T/18/82355).

This was a delegated Decision

(b) that the following appeal has been dismissed:-

Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission for ground floor 



side extension connecting the house with the existing garage, removal of 
the existing loft space and replace with a first floor and loft extension at 10 
Western Road, Chandler’s Ford, Eastleigh, SO53 5DA. (Ref: F/17/81184)

This was a delegated decision.

(c) that the following appeals have been withdrawn:-

Appeal against the Council’s refusal of planning permission to carry out 
work on protected trees at 231 Hiltingbury Road, Chandlers Ford, Eastleigh, 
Hampshire, SO53 5NJ. (Ref: T/17/81458)

This was a delegated decision. 

10. Motion - Councillor Atkinson     

“That this LAC recognises that the rat population in the Borough needs to be 
properly controlled to prevent health and safety risks to residents.  Consequently 
this LAC recommends that Eastleigh Borough Council takes immediate steps to 
introduce a Pest Control policy to ensure that it fulfils its statutory duty under the 
Prevention of Damage by Pests Act 1949.  Further that Eastleigh Borough Council 
takes immediate and urgent action to work with other agencies and neighbouring 
authorities to bring the current rat population in the Chandler’s Ford and Hiltingbury 
area under control.”

11. Motion - Councillor Grajewski     

"The Chandler's Ford & Hiltingbury Local Area Committee requests Eastleigh 
Borough Council's Direct Services department to display stickers on its 
gardening/maintenance machinery reminding operators of the dangers of 
strimmers and other equipment to hedgehogs."

12. Appointments to Outside Bodies    (Pages 17 - 20) 

Chandler’s Ford Community Association
Hiltingbury Community Association
North Millers Dale Community Association

13. Appointments to Regulatory Panel and other groups     

Eastleigh Borough Council/Test Valley Liaison Group – 2017/18 membership 
Councillors Broadhurst and Grajewski

Regulatory Panel - all members of the Committee to be appointed to a pool for all 
licensing appeals from which any three can be selected.

DATE OF NEXT MEETING
Wednesday, 12 September 2018 at 7:00 pm
at The Dovetail Centre, Methodist Church, 

Winchester Road, Chandler's Ford, SO53 2GJ



Your Council’s electronic news service - e-news -

Register your email address free with the Council and keep up to date with what’s 
happening in the Borough.  Simply select your topics and we will send you email 

updates with news as it happens including new Council Jobs, What’s On, Recycling, 
Transport plus lots more. www.eastleigh.gov.uk/enews

http://www.eastleigh.gov.uk/enews


1

CHANDLER'S FORD AND HILTINGBURY LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE

Wednesday, 14 March 2018  (7:00 pm – 8:20 pm)

PRESENT:

Councillor Holden-Brown (Chairman); Councillors A Broadhurst, Atkinson, 
H Broadhurst, Grajewski and M Hughes

Also in attendance: Councillors  

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors  

________________________________________

RESOLVED ITEMS (SUBJECT TO QUESTIONS ONLY)

41. MINUTES

RESOLVED -

That the Minutes of the meeting held on 17 January 2018 be 
confirmed and signed by the Chair as a correct record.

42. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest on this occasion.

43. PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Two residents of The Deanery, Chandler’s Ford, told the Committee of the 
issues they had relating to The Hiltingbury Farmhouse – a public house 
which had reopened last year at The Deanery.

The car park used by the public house was a community facility and had 
seventeen allocated parking spaces. As the public house was gaining 
popularity, the amount of parking spaces was becoming inadequate thus 
increasing the amount of cars parked on the roads in the vicinity. This in 
turn had a negative effect on road safety. The outside area of the pub 
(roofed patio) created light pollution and adversely affected the adjacent 
properties.
Residents requested that Members present at the meeting look into issues 
they raised.

Local Area Manager – Min Partner, reassured the residents that the 
relevant department at the Council was looking at how it could support the 
residents and it would also liaise with the public house landlord.

1

Agenda Item 1



2

Councillor Judith Grajewski told the Committee that Hampshire County 
Council was marking out the bus stop on North Millers Dale to make it 
more secure.

44. CHAIRMAN'S REPORT

The Chair of the Committee was sad to report that former Councillor, 
Andrew Cossey had passed away on the 8 March 2018. He was first 
elected to the Borough Council  representing the Fair Oak and Horton 
Heath ward from 1994-2002 and again from 2012-2016.  He was also a 
serving member of Fair Oak and Horton Heath Parish Council.

The Chair attended the Hiltingbury Community Association’s Annual 
General Meeting which was reasonably well attended.  The future was 
looking promising for the Association.

Finally the Chair wished the best to everyone standing in the Borough 
Council elections coming up in May this year.

45. CEMETERIES FEES AND CHARGES REPORT

Consideration was given to a report of the Area Manager (Agenda Item 6), 
which outlined that the fees and charges for Council services were 
reviewed on a regular basis.  In accordance with the Budget Strategy 
approved by Cabinet in October 2017, fees and charges levied by the 
Council were being reviewed with the intention of increases being 
introduced with effect from April 2018 where possible.
 
RESOLVED – 

That the Cemeteries fees and charges be approved to come into 
effect from 1 April 2018.

46. ITEMS FROM WORKING GROUP AND LOCAL AREA MANAGER 
REPORT

(a) The Local Area manager presented a report containing 
recommendations for expenditure from the Committee’s capital and 
revenue budgets.

RESOLVED – That the expenditure be agreed; with the 
amendment in point 9 of the expenditure, namely that the 
funding towards the maintenance work at Cuckoo Bushes be 
reviewed by the Working Group and a recommendation made 
to Committee on an annual basis.

(NOTE: Councillor Grajewski asked that the Committee check that 
the funding for point 9 of the recommendations could lawfully be 
allocated to the Committee’s revenue budget from the identified 
developer contributions.)

2



3

(b) The Local Area Committee heard the report of the Local Area 
Manager from the Working Group which recommended the 
allocation of £5,000 from the Committee reserves to enable the 
start-up of a youth group at Fryern Pavilion. The group would run in 
partnership with Chandler’s Ford Parish Council for a year.

RESOLVED – That the expenditure of £5,000 from the 
Committee revenue budget be approved.

47. CANDLE LODGE - TRAFFIC REGULATION ORDER

The Committee heard the report of the Manager of Transportation and 
Engineering (Agenda item 8) in regards to a Traffic Regulation Order to 
introduce new ‘no waiting at any time’ restrictions across the frontage of 
the Candle Lodge Children’s Home, Bournemouth Road, Chandler’s Ford, 
Eastleigh SO53 3DL. 

The report had received one objection.

RESOLVED -

That ‘No waiting at any time’ restrictions at Candle Lodge Children’s 
Home, Bournemouth Road. Chandler’s Ford, Eastleigh, SO53 3DL be 
implemented as shown on drawing TM01/01798/001.

48. PLANNING APPEALS

The Legal Services Manager reported that the following appeal had been 
lodged:-

10 Western Road, Chandler’s Ford, SO53 5DA - Appeal against the 
Council’s refusal of planning permission for the provision of first floor and 
new roof, including ground floor extension to rear, and enlargement and 
re-roofing of existing garage (Ref. F/17/81184).

This was a Delegated Decision.

RESOLVED -

That the report be noted.

M5788

3



This page is intentionally left blank



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

CHANDLERS FORD LOCAL AREA COMMITTEE 

Wednesday 6 June 2018 

LOCAL AREA MANAGERS REPORT INCLUDING ITEMS FROM 
WORKING GROUP 

Report of the Local Area Manager 

 

Recommendation(s) 

It is recommended that   
 

(1)  £2,000 is allocated to fund Park Sport 2018 from this Committee’s reserves;  

(2) This Committee endorses the allocation of £335 from this Committee’s 
contingency budget to the replacement of a bin in Alexandra Road, 
Chandler’s Ford; 

(3) The allocation of £33.40 from developer contributions available for street 
furniture items is noted; and 

(4) £463 is allocated to the already allocated sum of £300 (total £763)  to fund 
new and replacement signs for active Neighbourhood Watch groups in 
Chandler’s Ford and Hiltingbury. 

 

Summary 
 
This report gives details of matters requiring expenditure relating to the work of this 
Committee. 
 

Statutory Powers 
 
Section 1 of the Localism Act 2011 i.e. the Local Authority's general power of competence, 
including power to act for the benefit of its area or persons resident or present in its area.  

 

Introduction 

1. The Local Area Manager commissions work on behalf of this Committee to 
the benefit of local residents and the community 

5

Agenda Item 6



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

Park Sport/Summer of Sport 2018 

2. This Committee has again been requested to contribute to the funding of the 
hugely popular Park Sport programme.  The cost to the Committee for the 
2018 programme will remain the same as last year (£2,000) as external 
sponsorship for the event is going to plan.  

3. The skate jam element is to be altered in the light of feedback from parents 
and young users.  Instead of the large ‘jam’ in each of the five local areas 
(which often attracted many experienced users who went to each of the five) 
there will be two such events (one in the north of the Borough at Freespace 
and one in the south – to be confirmed) and then three coaching events in 
other areas including Hiltingbury.  Chandler’s Ford parents felt they would 
have liked a more tutored experience for their children who are just starting 
out in these activities.  The programme hence will increase the variety on 
offer. 

4. The team also advised that the adult event ‘Summer of Sport’ which aims to 
encourage adults into activities (funded by Sport England) will focus on 
encouraging participation in taster sessions on local outdoor spaces (to help 
overcome the reluctance of entering a sports venue).  Some of these will take 
place whilst the children’s events are happening, to develop the idea of active 
families.   

5. As ever, all sports and activities within the programmes have routes into 
ongoing participation within a sensible local distance.   

Replacement Bin 

6. A dog waste bin on Alexander Road with a severely broken lid was reported 
by a member of the public.  The bin was well used and often overflowing.  The 
matter arose when there was a particularly warm spell of weather and 
unpleasant aromas were coming from the bin. 

7. The local area manager authorised an emergency replacement bin (lids 
cannot be purchased separately).  The new bin is a dual function so can also 
be used for non-dog waste. 

8. The local area manager has arranged for a presentation to a future member 
working group to enable understanding of and planning for the need for 
new/replacement bins throughout the area.  

Anti-fly-tipping signs 

9. The local engagement officers (LEOs) have recently been making use of anti-
dog fouling signs across the Borough.  These are proving to be effective in 
discouraging fouling. 

10. The team wishes to trial and monitor the effectiveness of similar signs to deter 
fly-tipping.  This Committee has allocated £33.40 towards a pair of signs from 
developer contributions allocated to such street ‘furniture’.  The LEOs have 

6



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

been asked to feedback on their effectiveness and on locations where they 
have been utilised. 

Neighbourhood Watch signs 

11. At its meeting in March 2018 this Committee allocated up to £300 which it 
thought would be adequate for the provision of new or replacement signs for 
active Neighbourhood Watch groups.  The Borough’s Neighbourhood Watch 
group undertook a survey of all its groups to identify those still active and 
asked them to provide details of signs that need replacing.   

12. The good news is that CFH has a large number of active groups.  There is 
however an attendant need for a large number of signs and the total to 
provide overlays for 52 as well as 11 new signs will total £763.  Members are 
therefore requested to allocate an additional £463 to this scheme from 
developer contributions available to this committee (subject to the receipt of 
the appropriate grant forms and prior removal of all redundant signs). 

Financial Implications 

13. Funding is available from within existing budgets for these items. 

Risk Assessment 

14. The recommendations are minor projects and carry a very low or zero risk to 
the Council. 

Equality and Diversity Implications 

15. The Equality Act is not relevant to the decision in this report as the decision 
does not relate to eliminating discrimination, advancing equality of opportunity, 
or fostering good relations between different people.  An Equality Impact 
Assessment has not been carried out.  However, Park Sport provides 
enhanced equality of opportunity for young people to participate in activities in 
their local area which may otherwise be unattainable due either to distance or 
cost.  Summer of Sport encourages women to participate in physical activity in 
which they are often underrepresented.  Both schemes actively seek to 
increase participation by disabled people.  

 

16. Corporate Plan Objectives 
 
 These schemes contribute to the corporate plan objectives of Local First, 

Healthy Community and Green Borough (excellent environment for all). 
 

Conclusion 

17.  The schemes above contribute to local and corporate priorities and needs. 

7



 Eastleigh Borough Council 
 
  

 
 
 
 

MIN PARTNER 
LOCAL AREA MANAGER, CHANDLER’S FORD AND HILTINGBURY 

 
 

Date:  14/05/2018 
Contact Officer: Min Partner 
Tel No: 023 8068 8439 
e-mail: min.partner@eastleigh.gov.uk 
Appendices Attached: 0 
  
 

LOCAL GOVERNMENT ACT 1972 - SECTION 100D 

The following is a list of documents which disclose facts or matters on which this 
report or an important part of it is based and have been relied upon to a material 
extent in the preparation of this report. This list does not include any published works 
or documents which would disclose exempt or confidential information. 

None. 
 

8



Chandlers Ford and Hiltingbury Local Area Committee:  Wednesday 6 June 
2018. 
 
Application Number: H/18/82790 
Case Officer: Rosie Rivers 
Received Date: Monday 26 March 2018 
Site Address: 28 MALCOLM CLOSE, CHANDLER'S FORD, EASTLEIGH, SO53 

5BL 
Applicant: Audrey Douglas 
Proposal: Retrospective: single storey rear extension 

 
Recommendation: PERMIT 
 
CONDITIONS AND REASONS 
 
1 
 

 

The development hereby permitted shall be implemented in accordance with 
the following plans numbered: LOC 01, BLO 02, 01 Reason: For the avoidance 
of doubt and in the interests of proper planning. 
 

2 
 

 

Within 4 months of the date of this decision the extension shall be white 
rendered as detailed in section 11 of the planning application form and 
therefore maintained for the life time of the development. Reason: In the 
interests of visual amenity.  
 

 
 

 

Note to Applicant: In accordance with paragraphs 186 and 187 of the National 
Planning Policy Framework, Eastleigh Borough Council takes a positive 
approach to the handling of development proposals so as to achieve, whenever 
possible, a positive outcome and to ensure all proposals are dealt with in a 
timely manner. 
 

 

 
Report: 
 
This application has been referred to Committee because the applicant is 
related to a member of Development Management staff. 
 

Description of Application 
 

1. The application is a retrospective application for a single storey 
extension to the rear of the dwelling. The extension provides a WC and 
shower room for the existing dwelling. 

 
Site Characteristics 

 
2. The site consists of a two storey terraced property located to the 

eastern side of Malcolm Close. The property has a single storey 
extension to the front of the property and a further single storey 
extension to the rear of the property. There is space at the front of the 
property for parking.  

 

9

Agenda Item 8



3. The rear garden slopes steeply upwards from the dwelling. A Tree 
Preservation Order (TPO) tree is located to the rear of the garden. This 
will be unaffected by the development. 

 
4. The properties in Malcolm Close are mixed in terms of their form and 

design, but generally consist of two storey semi-detached and terraced 
properties. 

 
Relevant Planning History 

 
5. PN/17/81878: Prior notification: Single storey rear extension  - depth of 

extension 2.5 metres, depth from rear wall of original dwelling house 6 
metres, width 2.4 metres, overall height 2.45 metres. Prior approval 
granted 05/12/2017 

 
6. T/11928/002/00: Crown reduction of oak in rear by no more than 20% 

and reduce stem nearest to property by 50%. Consent refused 
18/07/2001 

 
Representations Received 

 
7. One letter of objection from the adjoining neighbouring property has 

been received on the following grounds: 
- Loss of sunlight to patio and ground floor of property 
- Visually intrusive in terms of light deprivation and oppressive 

appearance 
- Unsightly because of differing roof heights 
- Impact on security 

 
Consultation Responses 

 
8. Chandlers Ford Parish Council: No comments received 

 
Policy Context:  Designation Applicable to Site 

 
- Within Built-up Area Boundary 
- Within Established Residential Area 
- Partially within Flood Zones 2 and 3 
- TPO tree to rear of garden 
- Within Chandlers Ford and Hiltingbury Character Area 

(Kingsway) 
 

Development Plan Saved Policies and Emerging Local Plan 
Policies 

 
- Eastleigh Borough Local Plan Review 2001-2011 saved Policies: 

59.BE, 43.ES, 44.ES 
 

- Submitted Eastleigh Borough Local Plan 2011-2029, July 2014 
Policies: DM1, DM4 

10



 
9. The Submitted Local Plan comprises: the Revised Pre-submission 

Eastleigh Borough Local Plan 2011 - 2029, published February 2014; 
and the Schedule of Proposed Minor Changes, submitted to the 
Secretary of State in July 2014. 

 
Supplementary Planning Documents 

 
- Supplementary Planning Document: Quality Places (November 

2011) 
- Chandlers Ford and Hiltingbury Character Area Appraisal 

 
National Planning Policy Framework 

 
10. The National Planning Policy Framework (NPPF) states that 

applications for planning permission must be determined in accordance 
with the development plan unless material considerations indicate 
otherwise.  

 
11. Para 14 sets out a general presumption in favour of sustainable 

development and states that development proposals which accord with 
the development plan should be approved without delay. Where the 
development plan is absent, silent, or relevant policies are out-of-date 
planning permission should be granted unless the adverse impacts of 
the development would outweigh the benefits; or specific policies in the 
Framework indicate development should be restricted (paragraph 14). 
Local plan policies that do not accord with the NPPF are now deemed 
to be “out-of-date”. The NPPF requires that due weight should be given 
to relevant policies in existing plans according to their degree of 
consistency with the NPPF. In other words the closer the policies in the 
plan accord to the policies in the Framework, the greater the weight that 
may be given. 

 
12. Paragraph 56 of the National Planning Policy Framework states that 

“The Government attaches great importance to the design of the built 
environment. Good design is a key aspect of sustainable development, 
is indivisible from good planning, and should contribute positively to 
making places better for people.”  

 
13. Paragraph 64 states that “Permission should be refused for 

development of poor design that fails to take the opportunities available 
for improving the character and quality of an area and the way it 
functions.” 

 
Policy Commentary 

 
14. The above policies and guidance combine to form the criteria against 

which this application will be assessed. 
 

11



Assessment of Proposal: Development Plan and / or Legislative 
Background 

 
15. Section 38(6) of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 

states:- 

"If regard is to be had to the development plan for the purpose of any 
determination to be made under the planning Acts the determination 
must be made in accordance with the plan unless material 
considerations indicate otherwise." 

16. In this case policy issues for consideration include: 

 

Principle 

17. The development site falls within the urban edge, and within an 
established residential area. The principle of development is therefore 
considered to be acceptable subject to the proposed scheme being 
appropriate in nature, design and siting, and according with the other 
relevant requirements of the applicable saved local planning policies 
and guidance. 

 
18. In this case the most relevant saved local plan policy is 59.BE. 

 
19. Saved Policy 59.BE of the Local Plan requires development to take full 

and proper account of the context of the site including the character and 
appearance of the locality and be appropriate in mass, scale, materials, 
layout, design and siting. It also requires a high standard of landscape 
design, a satisfactory means of access and layout for vehicles, cyclists 
and neighbouring uses through overlooking, loss of light, loss of 
outlook, and noise and fumes. 

 

20. Also relevant to this application, is the Chandler’s Ford and 
Hiltingbury Character Area Supplementary Planning Document 
(SPD), of which the site falls within Kingsway Special Character 
Area. 

21. The guidance contained within this area states that proposals should 
ensure that: 

a. sufficient garden depth and area is retained by existing or 
replacement dwellings, commensurate with their size and 
character, which can accommodate appropriate tree planting in 
keeping with the character of existing plots.  

b. no healthy mature trees would be felled or likely to be damaged  
c. the design of any new building work, including extensions, is 

compatible with the character of adjacent good quality properties 
and fits well into the overall street-scene  

 

Planning history 

12



22. The planning history of this site is also of relevance. Application 
PN/17/81878 for prior notification for a single storey extension was 
granted in December 2017. This extension however has not been 
built in accordance with the details set out in the prior approval 
application and therefore planning permission is now required. 

23. The prior notification application stated that the extension would have a 
maximum height of 2.45m, the height of the extension that has been 
built however has a ridge height of 2.8m. All other dimensions remain 
as previously approved. 

 
Character and appearance  

 
24. The single storey extension would project 2.5m from the rear of the 

existing dwelling and measure 2.8m in height. The extension is 
positioned to the rear of an existing single storey extension at the rear 
of the dwelling. It is considered that the extension is a modest addition 
to the dwelling due its depth of 2.5m. The extension is also acceptable 
in terms of its form and design. It is acknowledged that the joining of the 
extension to the existing extension at the rear of the property appears a 
little awkward, however, this is not considered to warrant a reason for 
refusal in itself as this has little material impact on the character of the 
area. 

 
25. The extension is also located to the rear of the dwelling and would not 

be visible within the street scene. This, when combined with the 
acceptable form and design of the extension, results in a development 
that is not considered to cause material harm to the wider character of 
the area. The proposal is therefore considered to comply with policy 
59.BE of the Saved Local Plan and the Character Area Appraisal SPD.  

 
26. It is noted that the extension has not been fully completed and the block 

work of the extension is still visible. The extension is proposed to be 
white rendered, to tie in with the existing rear extension which is 
partially finished in this manner. A condition is recommended to ensure 
that the external rendering of the extension is completed within a 
reasonable time frame. 

 
Residential amenity  

 
27. The extension is positioned on the boundary with the neighbouring 

property no.29 Malcolm Close. The neighbouring property has a single 
storey extension to the rear that is a similar form and depth to the 
existing single storey extension on the application property. Whilst 
acknowledging this close proximity, due to the modest depth of the 
extension and the limited height of the proposal, it is not considered to 
cause unacceptable material harm to the amenity of the neighbouring 
property in terms of over dominance or overbearing impact.  

 
28. The occupier of the neighbouring property has raised concerns 

regarding loss of light to the patio area and ground floor of their 

13



property. These concerns have been carefully considered, however, the 
development complies with the light test set out in the Council’s Quality 
Places SPD for rear extensions and therefore the development is not 
considered to result in an unacceptable material loss of light to the 
neighbouring property.  Whilst there may be some loss of light to the 
rear patio area to a limited degree, it is not considered that this would 
result in sufficient material harm to warrant a reason for refusal in this 
case. The proposal is therefore not considered to cause material harm 
to the amenity of the occupiers of the neighbouring property in terms of 
loss of light or over dominance. The proposal therefore complies with 
Saved Policy 59.BE of the adopted Local Plan in this respect. 
 

Flood risk 
 

29. Saved policies 43.ES and 44.ES relate to flooding and erosion and 
require that proposals in areas at risk of flooding demonstrate that the 
development site is adequately defended from flooding, that the 
proposals will not harm the integrity of flood defence structures, 
increase the number of people at risk of flooding, and incorporate flood 
mitigation measures where necessary.  
 

30. Part of the extension lies with Flood Zones 2 and 3. The applicant has 
completed the Environment Agency’s proforma confirming that the 
finished floor level of the extension will be set no lower than the existing 
floor level and flood proofing measures will be incorporated where 
necessary. Accordingly, the application complies with the Environment 
Agency’s relevant guidance in this respect. There is therefore no 
conflict with the above mentioned Local Plan policies. 

 
Other material considerations 

 
31. Also of relevance is the Submitted Eastleigh Borough Local Plan 2011 - 

2029, July 2014.  While not yet adopted it does carry weight by virtue of 
being intended as the current local plan’s replacement.  With regards to 
this application, the new policies essentially echo those of the current 
plan and are not considered to affect the recommendation put forward. 

 
Conclusion 

 
32. In light of the assessment above, the development is considered to 

comply with the relevant Local Plan policies and is consistent with the 
National Planning Policy Framework 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

14



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

15



This page is intentionally left blank



APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES 2018/19 

 

Chandler's Ford and Hiltingbury Local Area Committee 
 

Name of Organisation: CHANDLER'S FORD COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 

2017-18 

Representative(s): 

Cllr D Pragnell 

Contact Officer: Min Partner  

Committee: Chandler's Ford and Hiltingbury Local Area Committee 

Terms of reference  

and objectives of 

organisation: 

To promote the benefit on the inhabitants of Chandler's Ford 
and the neighbourhood, to advance education, to provide 
facilities in the interests of social welfare, recreation and 
leisure and to improve, maintain and manage the affairs of the 
Community Centre. 

Key areas of interest and 

topical Issues for the 

organisation: 

To provide facilities for and encourage members of the 
Association to participate in any or all of the following 
activities:-  whist, bridge, table tennis, music appreciation, 
Scrabble, social activities, dressmaking, play reading, 
sequence dancing and rambling.  To provide facilities for 
affiliated bodies to hold their meetings and activities.  To 
provide a source of income for the Association by the letting of 
the facilities of the Community Centre. 

No of meetings per year: 

 
Decided at the AGM. 

Usual time of meeting(s): 
 
Meetings are  held at the Community 
Centre and start at 7.00 pm unless 
otherwise advised.  Meetings are split 
between Council and an Executive 
Committee 

Normal amount of 

notice given of 

meeting(s): 
 

Desired skills, qualities, 

knowledge or experience 

Members should have: 

No particular skills required. 

Details of any training 

provided: 

None. 

Details of anticipated 

workload: 

eg will member attend 

meeting only or be 

involved in other work?  

No particular workload envisaged.  The member would attend 
Council and Executive Committee meetings and would 
hopefully provide the link between us and the E.C.C. should 
one be required. 

Name and address of 

contact for organisation: 

Mr G Partridge   
Chairman 
Chandler's Ford Community Association 
Community Centre 
Hursley Road   Chandler's Ford SO53 2FT 

17

Agenda Item 12



APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES 2018/19 

 

Chandler's Ford and Hiltingbury Local Area Committee 
 

Name of Organisation: HILTINGBURY COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 

2017-18 

Representative(s): 

Mr J Duguid 

Contact Officer: Min Partner 

Committee: Chandler's Ford and Hiltingbury Local Area Committee 

Terms of reference  

and objectives of 

organisation: 

To build and manage a new community centre for the benefit 
of local residents.  The Association is a non political 
organisation and it is important that it remains independent 
and impartial to issues of race, religion, politics and all other 
forms of bias. 

Key areas of interest and 

topical Issues for the 

organisation: 

To provide a new youth facility and range of social, sport and 
recreational and educational activities for all ages. 

No of meetings per year: 

 
Decided at the AGM. 

Usual time of meeting(s): 
 
Last Tuesday of every other month 

Normal amount of 

notice given of 

meeting(s): 
 

Desired skills, qualities, 

knowledge or experience 

Members should have: 

No particular skills required, but there is a need for non-
political impartiality. 

Details of any training 

provided: 

None 

Details of anticipated 

workload: 

eg will member attend 

meeting only or be 

involved in other work?  

Member would act as a link between the Community 
Association and the Council. 

Name and address of 

contact for organisation: 

Secretary 
Hiltingbury Community Association 
The Hilt, Hiltingbury Recreation Ground 
Hiltingbury Road, Chandler's Ford 
Hampshire SO53 5NP 

18



APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES 2017/18 

 

Chandler's Ford and Hiltingbury Local Area Committee 
 

Name of Organisation: NORTH MILLERS DALE COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION 

2017-18 

Representative(s): 

Cllr P Holden-Brown 

Contact Officer: Min Partner 

Committee: Chandler's Ford and Hiltingbury Local Area Committee 

Terms of reference  

and objectives of 

organisation: 

The Committee should have 6 Members - 3 from Eastleigh 
Baptist Church, 1 from the Council and 2 from a Residents 
Association.  The objective is to supervise letting 
arrangements when not used by the Church's sub-tenant for a 
kindergarten. 

Key areas of interest and 

topical Issues for the 

organisation: 

Adequate availability/opportunity for local community and 
private use. 

No of meetings per year: 

 
3 or 4 

Usual time of meeting(s): 
 
8.00  pm 

Normal amount of 

notice given of 

meeting(s): 
 
2/3 weeks 

Desired skills, qualities, 

knowledge or experience 

Members should have: 

Ability to mediate.  Some knowledge of running a public hall an 
advantage. 

Details of any training 

provided: 

 

Details of anticipated 

workload: 

eg will member attend 

meeting only or be 

involved in other work?  

Possibly. 

Name and address of 

contact for organisation: 

Mrs Doreen Lewry   
North Millers Dale Community Association 
8 Weavers Place 
Chandler's Ford 
SO53 1TU    

 

19



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 Minutes
	6 Local Area Manager's Report
	8 Planning Application - 28 Malcolm Close, Chandler's Ford
	12 Appointments to Outside Bodies

